Debra Woods

From: Kerry Graves <kerrygr@gjcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Travis Haldeman; Debra Woods; Keli Frasier
Subject: RE: One Riverfront

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Ken Scissors will replace Jennifer Reyes on the One Riverfront Commission. Debra has the appointment on her August
15" agenda, please let me know the date of Ken’s appointment on your agenda’s.

Thank you in advance.
Kerry

Kerry Graves

kerrygr@gjcity.org
970-244-1509

From: Kerry Graves

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 11:10 AM

To: Travis Haldeman <travis.haldeman@mesacounty.us>; Debra Woods <dwoods@fruita.org>; Keli Frasier
<kfrasier@townofpalisade.org>

Subject: One Riverfront

Good morning,
Jennifer Reyes resigned from the One Riverfront Commission last night. | left a voicemail for an applicant that
was selected as a backup in case of a mid-year vacancy. Please add a placeholder on your next meeting agenda

for an appointment to the ORF. | will let you know the name of the individual once | get confirmation from
them.

Thank you,
Kerry
Kerry Graves

kerrygr@gjcity.or;
970-244-1509
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